Heshmat, Gary HLTH:EX

Fromn: Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 10:59 AM
To: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: MO

Attachments:; MO020-2016 pdf

Hi Brian, at fast, we have the rescindment of the delegation under s.19(3.1) of the Heulth Professions Act confirmed;
copy attached.

Katherine

From: Dardengo, Daris JAGIEX

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 10:26 AM

To: Barker, Debbie HLTH:EX; Bennett, Laverne HLTH:EX; Bouchard, Carpla HLTH:EX; Fraser, Sandra HLTH:EX; Thiessen-
Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX; Marr, Ann HLTH:EX

Subject: MO
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
Ministerial Order No. NMQ20
ORDER OF THE MINISTER OF HEALTH

Health Professions Act

I, Terry Lake, Minister of Health, order that the delegation of duties, powers and functions vader
section 19(3.1) of the Health Professions Act as set out in the attached memorandurn of the
Minister of Health dated June 9, 2004, is rescinded.

This rescindment of delegation is effective irumediately.

JAN 1 4 701

Dafe Minister of Health

(This parf is for administrative purposes only and is rot parf of the Ovder.}

Authority under which Ordar is made:

Actand section:-  Ministry of Health Act, s. 4(2).
Other (specify):-  Health Professions Act, 5. 19 (3.1}
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i

BRITIS |
CGLUMB’.A Minister of Health Services M E M O RAN D U M

493888

JUM 48 2004
Permy Ballem, MD
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health Services

Re:  Delegation of duties under section 19 (3.1) of the Health Professions Act

Pursuant to section 4 {2} of the Minisary of Healilr Aet, 1 delegare the duties. powers and functions
of the Minister granted or imposed by section 18 (3.1) of the Healrl: Professions Act to the
following persons:

{a) un Assistant Beputy Minister of the Minisit of Heaith Services:

{b)  the Executive Director of Legislation and Professional Regulatiun in the Ministry of
Health Services.

This delegation is effective immediately.

Wi
L st

alim Hansen
Mintster
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Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX

L R .
From: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 11:50 AM
To: Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX
Ce Heshmat, Gary HLTH:EX; MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: 1041271

Section 19(3.1) actually has no specific powers in it to delegate.

The specific power it was suppased to be referring to is in Section 1%{3.2){a) which gives the Minister power to disallow
a bylaw made by the College under the HPA.

This has happened twice and for the same college (before my time).

We do our best in this branch to work collaboratively with the colleges to avoid using this section of the HPA.

I still feel that this power would be best to sit at the branch level as any delay in using this power (we have 60 days in
legislation} could make it more difficuit to disallow {we have those 60 days to file, to aliow us time to review and if
necessary disallow).

However t understand from a meeting with the Minister a few months ago that the Minister would iike to retain this
power.

Does this help?

Brian Westgate

Director of Regulatory Initiatives, Professional Regulation and Oversight
Health Sector Workforce Division

Ministry of Health | 1515 Blanshard Street | PO Box 9649 STN PROV GOVT
Victoria BC VBW 9P4

Phone: 250-952-3145
Mgebite:; 250-507-7423

Brian.westgate@ggv.bc.ca

From: Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 11;11 AM
To: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Cc: Heshmat, Gary HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: 1041271

Hi Brian, the rescindment of the delegation of 5.19(3.1) powers under the Health Professions Act package is still in
approvatls, and has been returned to me this morning {not approved) with the question from Lynn Stevenson as to what
is the impact. As you know, since the decision to rescind the delegation was already effectively made by Minister Lake
in August, the DN was purposely drafted to be as minimal as possible. Do you have any way of quantifying the number
of decisions under 5.19{3.1) that would now be going to the Minister that would otherwise have been handled by the
ADM or the ED?

Thanks,
Katherine

From: HLTH eApprovals [mailto:DoNotReply@5P2010.cov.be.cal
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 10:32 AM

To: Thiessen-Wale, Kathering HLTH:EX

Subject: *ALERT: Incoming Assignment - eApprovals item 207

1
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You have been sent an eApprovals Ttem by Crisp, Leah HLTH:EX.

Cliff Number: 1041271

Other Number:

TRIM Number:

Topic: Rescinding Ministerial Delegation Orders - HPA
Date Final Due: 16/30/2015 12:00:00 AM

Last Action: Item Sent To

Comments:
please see Lynn's comments - what is impact?

eApprovals Link:
hitps:ffhealthshare gov.be . ca/prod/Site Pages/activeltems.aspx

Super User Link:
https: /fhealthshare qov.be.ca/prod/SitePages/superUser.aspx

CIHf Link:
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COLUMBIA

BRUTISH Ministry of Health M|N|STERI AL ORDER

SUBJECT:
MINISTER'S APPROVAL REQUIRED BY:

This Order would rescingd a letter dated TEGISLATION CONTAGT: SUEER

June 9, 2004 that delegates the Minister’s | katherine Thiessen-Wale 1041271
duties, powers and functions under scction (250-952-2283)
19(3.1) of the Health Professions Act. OTHER CONTACT (IF ANY).

Gary Heshmat, (250-952-1522)

AUTHORITY (ACT AND SECTIONY): Health Prafessions Act, 5.19(3.1); Ministry
of Heaith Act. s a(2).

EXAMINEDEY L APPROVED. i pateE-

ORIGINATOR

Legisfation Gary Hashmat
BIRECTOR _ .
Legisiation Katherine Thiessen-Wale

EXECUTIVE DIRECTCR

Legistation & Intergovemmental Refations | /1 Marr

OTHER STAFF

Program Brian Westgate

DIRECTOR / EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Prograrm Mark MacKinnon

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER

Program Ted Patterson

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER
Health Sector Planning & Innovation Heather Davidson
Division

ASSOCIATE DEPUTY MINISTER

Health Services Lynn Stevenson

ASSOCIATE DEPUTY MINISTER .
Corporate Services Sabine Feulgen

oy ujoroyo gl o

{::l DEPUTY MINISTER Steve Brown

MINISTER'S OFFICE STAFF: On approval by Minister, signed Order must be forwarded direct to OIC Office.

Strictly Confidential — Advice tv Minister
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MINISTRY OF HEALTH
MINISTERIAL ORDER BRIEFING NOTE

Cliff # 1041271
PREPARED FOR: Honourable Terry Lake, Minister — FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Minister's Order io rescind the previous delegation of the Minister’s duties,
powers and functions under section 19(3.1) of the Health Professions Act.

AUTHORITY: Health Professions Act, s. 19(3.1); Ministry of Health Act. s. 42}

PURPOSE: This order will rescind the delegations of the Minister’s duties, powers and
functions under section 19(3.1) of the Health Professions Act as set out in the
Minisier’s Mermorandum dated Junc 9, 2004

BACKGROUNI):

Section 4 (2) of the Ministry of Health Act provides that the Minister may, in writing, delegate
any or all of the Minister's duties, powers and functions granted or imposed by any Act.

Section 19(3.1) of the Health Professions Act (the Act} provides that a bylaw made by the board
of a health profession’s college comes into force when it is filed with the Minister unless:

o the Minister disallows it for a number of reasons set out in the statute; or
e the board withdraws the bylaw.

Tn June 2004, then-Minister of Health Colin Hansen delegated the duties, powers, and functions
of the Minister under these provisions to any Assistant Deputy Minister or the Executive
Director of Legislation and Professional Regulation in the Ministry of Health by way of a letter.

DISCUSSION:

The authority to delegate these functions relating to professional cellege bylaws was based on
the Minister’s power under the Minisory of Health Act, s. 4(2), which is intended to alicviate the
need for the Minister to review and make decisions in respect of a large volume of routine
matters arising out of numerous legislative provisions.

While Ministry staff had proposed continuing the delegation of functions under section 19(3.1)
of the Act on similar terms by means of a Ministerial order, on August 26, 2015, the Minister of
Health decided against renewing the delegations of the Minister’s duties, powers and functions.

s.14

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: N/A

Strictly Confidential — Advice to Minister
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IMPACT ON REGULATORY COUNT: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: That the Minister signs this Order as drafted.

ADM Health Sector Planning & Innovation Division: Heather Davidson Tel: 250-952-256%
Director, Legislation; Katherine Thiessen-Wale Tel: 250-952-2283
Drafter: Gary Heshmat

Date: QOctober 13, 2015

Fite Name with Path: K:\HPRO\MOWMO 2015\104127] MO Package (HPA) — Rescinding of Belegation
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

Ministarial Order No.
ORDER OF THE MINISTER OF HEALTH

Health Professions Act

I, Terry Lake, Minister of Health, order that the delegation of duties, powers and functions under
section 19(3.1) of the Health Professions Act as set out in the attached memorandum of the

Minister of Health dated Junc 9, 2004, is rescinded.

This rescindment of delegation is effective immediately.

Date Minister of Health

{This part is for administrative pirposes anly and s nat part of the Order.}

Authority ender which Order is made:

Act and section:-  Ministry of Health Act, s. 4(2}.
Other (specify):-  Health Prafessions Act, s. 19 i2.1)
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BRITISH
CGLUMBLA Minister of Health Services o M E MO RA N D U M

495888

JUN DS 20
Penny Ballem. MD
Deputy Mimster
Ministry of Healts Services

Re:  Delegation of duties under section 19 (3.1) of the Health Professions Act

Pursuant o section 4 (23 of the Minisirv of Health Act, | delegate the duties. powers and functions
of the Minister granted or imposed by section 19(3.1) of the Health Professions et to the
following persons:

(28} an Assistant Deputy Minister of the Ministry of Health Seivices:

(bt the Executive Director of Legislation and Profussional Regulation in the Ministry of
Health Services,

This delegation is effective immediately,

Vil frsse—_
Calin Hansen
Misnister

Page 12 of 82 HTH-2016-60459



MINISTERIAL ORDER DISTRIBUTION FORM

STATUTE: Health Professions Act For OIC Office use ony:

MINISTRY: Health

SUMMARY OF SUBJECT MATTER

This Order would rescind Minister’s Letter dated June 9, 2004 which delegated the Minister’s duties, powers
and functions under section 19(3.1) of the Health Professions Act to any Assistant Deputy Minister of the
Ministry of Health and to the Executive Director of Professional Regulation & Oversight in the Minisiry of
Health.

ORIGINATOR (Name/Ministry/Branch/Telephone/emait);

Katherine Thiessen-Wale / Health / Legislation / 250-852-2283 / Katherine. Thiessen Wale@gov.bc.ca

COPIES

D] PDF copies (Please provide name, Ministry and exact email address for each recipient below):

Katherine Thiessen-Wale, Ministry of Heaith, Katherine Thiessen-Wale@gov.be.ca

Sandra Fraser, Ministry of Health, Sandra.Fraser@gov.be.ca

Carola Bouchard, Ministry of Health, Carola.Bouchard@goev.bc.ca

[} Certified true copy of this QIC - for legal or evidentiary purposes anly
{Flease provide name, Ministry/Company, mailing address, city, postzl code and telephone):

Page 13 of 82 HTH-2016-60459



Heshmat, Gary HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Brian, | know you are®22

Thiessen-Wale, Katherine MLTH:EX

Friday, October 9, 2015 9:52 AM

Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Rescindment of Delegations under PODSA, s5.21-23 and HPA 5.19(3.1)

and this is mostly just an fyi -- we are moving forward with a larger review of the

various delegations that have been made in the past, which will be a big project over the next few months. As a
preliminary step, it will be necessary to formally rescind the delegations made respecting the above provisions that
were earlier made by letter, given the Minister’s decision not to approve the MO packages in August. This must be done
by way of Ministerial order. We contemplate that there will be other delegation letters to be rescinded, but rather than
wait untit we have all of them sorted out and briefing materials prepared on each, | think we need to move these two
saoner rather than later so that Minister Lake wilt know we are following through with his direction.

Do you think we need to route the rescindment package through your branch and division? | would prefer to keep it as
simple as possible, since the two MO packages for these delegations (1036111 and 1036116} went through your division
and the outcome is known. This is just the follow-up.

Kathering Thiessen-Wale

Director, Legislation

Legislation and Intergovernmental Relations Branch

Ministry of Health

250-952-2283 / 250-216-6441
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Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX

IS I
From: Davidson, Heather (ADM) HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 1:26 PM
To: Poilievre, Tricia HLTH:EX
Co Marr, Ann HLTH:EX; Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX
Subject: Ministerial Order 1036111 and 1036116

MTL would like to rescind the letters delegating 19(3.1) of HPA and Sections 21,22, and 23 of PODSA. He does not want
these authorities delegated to Ministry staff.

s.13

Heather Davidson

Assistant Deputy Minister

Health Sectar Planning and Innovation
Ministry of Health

250 952-2569

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. it may contain

information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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MacDonald, Aaron HLTH:EX

From: Murray, Heather HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2015 9:.03 AM

To: Marr, Ann HLTH:EX

Ce: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX; Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX; Ty, Marie HLTH:EX; Patterson,
Ted HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Action required: Delegated authority review

Hello Ann,

As requested helow, HSWD has the following delegated authority contacts:

s Professional Regulation and Oversight: Mark MacKinnon/Brian Westgate

s Compensation Policy and Programs - Financial: to make physician compensation payments, via spending
authority detegation per the Core Policy Manual. **Finance & Corporate Services Division has confirmed that
they wiil be responding as lead (Marie Ty contact in KSWD if required}.

Thanks, Heather

Heather Murray-Executive Coordinator~Assistant Deputy Minister's Office
Health Sector Workforce Division—BC Ministry of Health

250-952-2879-BB 250-415-5856~mailto; heather murray@gov,be.ca

From: Davidson, Heather (ADM) HLTH:EX

Sent; Wednesday, October 28, 2015 3:06 PM

To: hith Executive Committee

Cc: hlth Key Contacts; Marr, Ann HLTHIEX

Subject: Action required: Delegated authority review

The Minister has asked the Legistation and intergavernmental Relations Branch to undertake a review
of all delegations of Ministerial authority that have been made under Health {egislation and regulations.
This note provides background info and a request that you identify a contact person(s} in your
divisions or branches for Legislation staff to connect with regarding this initiative and advise Ann
Marr of same by Monday November 2.

As you will know, there are a number of delegations of Ministerial authority or statutory powers that
have been made over time by former Ministers of Health. Authority to exercise some of these powers
has been granted to Ministry staff holding particular offices, while the power to exercise certain other
functions has been granted to persons or entities external to the Ministry. In recent years, some such
delegations have been made by means of Ministerial orders, which are readily traceable. However, it is
apparent that a number of delegations have been made through less formal means, such as by way of a
letter. We have located some delegation letters that are aver 20 years old, but with the passage of time,
it is unclear if the powers delegated thergin continue to be exercised as directed, or if the delegation
was subsequently rescinded. We understand some delegations were sought and obtained by program
area branches without knowledge or involvement of the Legislation Branch. it is unclear whether
records have been retained by the branches that obtained delegations.
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Over time, Ministry, divisional, and branch names have been changed, amendments to statutes have
been made, and delegates have moved on to other roles. As delegated powers are exercised on behaif
of the Minister and are in some cases exercised frequently, it is important to have a clear understanding

of precisely who is authorized to act, and in what capacity. s.13
s.13

Heather Davidson

Assistant Deputy Minister

Research, Innovation, and Knowledge Management
Ministry of Health

250 652-2159

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is
addressed. it may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure,
copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please
tefephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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MacDonald, Aaron HLTH:EX

From; Davidson, Heather {ADM) HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 10:44 AM

To: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX; Poilievre, Tricia HLTH:EX

Ce Patterson, Ted HLTH:EX; Walman, Barbara J. HLTH:EX; Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Minister's Delegation Briefing Tomorrow

I you're comfortable as the program person to proceed, | will suppart. | have ane more feeter out to Mary Falconer who
was in Daryl’s pasition before Darryl and may aiso have some intelligence on this.

From: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 10:18 AM

To: Davidson, Heather (ADM) HLTH;EX; Poilievre, Tricia HLTH:EX

Cc: Patterson, Ted HLTH:EX; Walman, Barbara J. HLTH:EX; Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX; MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Minister's Delegation Briefing Tomorrow

Thanks Heather — I'm fine either way.

| share your concern about taking praposals to the Minister when our understanding is incomplete. My natural
inclination is to arrive at a Minister’s hriefing fully prepared to explain what he is being asked to approve. in this case,
there are gaps in our knowledge,

{ also understand Ted’s suggestion to go through with the briefing, as we will need to brief the Minister eventualty
anyway, and may get some useful feedback or direction now that would help to guide our work,

Regardless, I'm fully prepared to support yau in either approach.
Thanks,

Mark

From: Davidson, Heather {ADM) HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 10:12 AM

To: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX; Poilievre, Tricia HLTH:EX

Cc: Patterson, Ted HLTH:EX; Walman, Barbara J. HLTH:EX; Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX
Subject: RE; Minister's Delegation Briefing Tomorrow

Impartance: High

Mark, 1 spoke to Cory Campbell, She does not remember the original intent of the delegation of section 19{3.1) but
agrees that it is confusing and needs to be confirmed.

She afso advises that the Leg group have beean going through a process of moving all delegations in the form of letters to
Ministerial Orders for the purposes of transparency and record keeping. It is a housekeeping task as you suggested. if
the decision is made not to delegate this section, we will have to have a MO to rescind it s0 we will need a decision
about the appropriateness of this delegation.

| am now wondering i we should proceed with the briefing in the absence of clarity about what we are asking far .
What are your thoughts?
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From: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 4:27 PM

To: Davidson, Heather (ADM) HLTH:EX

Cc: Patterson, Ted HLTH:EX; Walman, Barbara J. HLTH:EX; Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX; MacKinnon, Mark HLTHIEX
Subject: Minister's Delegation Briefing Tomotrow

Hi Heather,

in preparing for tomorrow’s delegation briefing with the Minister, we have identified what ! believe to be an error in the
ministerial order respecting the MPA {I have not identified any concerns with those respecting PODSA). Unfartunately, |
have not been able to reach anyone who was involved in the preparation of the document to confirm the intended
outcome:

» |understand that Ann is out of the office today and will not be participating on the call tomorrow;

s | understand that Xatherine is out of the office today and will not be participating on the cali tomorrow;,

» We haven't been able to identify anyone else in Ann’s shop who is familiar with this;

»  We have attempted to contact the legal counsel who advised them on this, but she no longer appears in the
government directory.

{ have just spoken with Fiona Gow (legal counse! for the Ministry of Health) and she has confirmed my reading of the
document.

The MO respecting the HPA purports to delegate duties, powers and functions under section 19(3.1}. While this is
identical language to the pre-existing MO, there are no ministerial powers contained in section 19(3.1), and therefore
nothing to delegate.

s.13

Brian and | are attempting to schedule time with you tomorrow morning at 8:30 to discuss this with you.
Barb - I'm copying you as | believe you also received an invitation to tomorrow’s briefing.

Thanks,

Mark

Mark MacKinnon

Executive Director, Professional Regulation and Oversight
Heatth Sector Workforce Division

Ministry of Health

3'* Fir, 1515 Blanshard Street

PO Box 9648 STN PROV GOVT

Victoria, BC VW 9P4

Office: 250-952-2864
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Mobile: 250-588-9172
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MacDonald, Aaron HLTH:EX

From: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 3:31 PM

To: Patterson, Ted HLTH:EX

Cc: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX; Anderson, Deb L HLTH:EX; MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Ministers meeting tomorrow

Importance: High

Hi Ted,

In preparing for tomorrow’s delegation briefing with the Minister, we have identified what | believe to be a significant
error in one of the ministerial orders. Unfortunately, we have not been able to reach anyone who was involved in the
preparation of the document:

e Ann Mar is out of the office (and will not be participating in the call tomorrow);

e Ann Mar’s Director is out of the office (and will not be participating in the call tomorrow);

e There is no one else in Ann’s shop that appears to be familiar with this;

e We have attempted to locate the legal counsel who advised them on this, but she no longer appears in the
government directory;

* We have attempted to contact our legal counsel, but have been unable to reach her; .

e Heather Davidson is not working today, and is not available until mid-morning tomorrow.

In light of this — and given that we (HSWD/PRO) — are the only ones affected by this, my suggestion is that we cancel
tomorrow’s briefing with the Minister and reschedule at a time when we are confident that we have things right. As it
stands, | cannot explain/defend all of the delegation requests.

Are you comfortable with us arranging for this today, or should we wait to speak with Heather tomorrow?
Thanks,

M

From: Anderson, Karen HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 9:29 AM

To: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX; MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX
Subject: Ministers meeting tomorrow

As Ted will be in Negotiations tomorrow | have asked that Mark take the Ministers call tomorrow at 1pm. | will cancel
the pre-brief this morning and confirm the call tomorrow when | hear back from the DM’s office

Thank you
Karen

Karen Anderson

Executive Assistant to

Ted Patterson, Assistant Deputy Minister
Health Sector Workforce Division

3-1, 1515 Blanshard Street
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Victoria BC VBW 3(8
250 952 3166 office
250 852 3131 fax
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MacDonald, Aaron HLTH:EX

From; MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 10:40 AM
To: Waestgate, Brian A HLTH.EX
Subject: RE: Delegation orders

Just to clarify — the first one was signed and approved. What is the status of the second attachment?

From: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Sent; Tuesday, August 25, 2015 10:37 AM
To: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Delegation orders

Brian Westgate

Director of Regulatory Initiatives, Professional Regulation and Qversight
Health Sector Workforce Division

Ministry of Health | 1515 Blanshard Street | PO Box 9649 STN PROV GOVT
Victoria BC V8W 9P4

Phone: 250-952-1204
Mohile; 250-507-7423
Brian.westgate@gov.bc.ca

From: Campbell, Corrie L HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 11:44 AM

To: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX; Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX
Cc: Fraser, Sandra HLTH:EX

Subject: Delegation orders

HI there — please find attached the orders delegating powers under the HPA. There is one outstanding which is the
order for s. 19.31. This ane was identified as needing to be updated after the others had compieted going through sign
off. } understand that Sandra sent it along with the others, noting that it had not yet been approved, when Brian
requested the HPA delegation orders. This seems to be the source of the misunderstanding about which orders went to

the MO,

There is another delegation under PODSA that also needs to be updated. We will batch it with that one. Sarry for the
delay.
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MacDonald, Aaron HLTH:EX

From; MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 10:36 AM

To: Woestgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Minister briefing tomorrow - PODSA and HPA - delegation

Da you have the signed copies of the orders that MTL previous approved?

From: Westgate, Brian A BLLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 9:51 AM

To: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Minister briefing tomorrow - PODSA and HPA - delegation
Impartance: High

fyi

Brian Westgate

Director of Regulatory Initiatives, Professional Regulation and Oversight
Health Sector Workforce Division

Ministry of Health | 1515 Blanshard Street | PO Box 9649 STN PROV GOVT
Victoria BCVEW 9P4

Phone: 250-952-1204
Mohile: 250-507-7423
Brian.westgate@gov.bc.ca

From: Dunsdon, Kelly HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 9:36 AM

To: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Subjaect: Minister briefing tomorrow - PODSA and HPA - delegation
Importance: High

Hi Brian,

Katherine Thiessen-Wale s.22 and prior to departure she advised that there would be an ADM
briefing for the Minister on 2 Minister’s Orders enabling delegation of the Minister’s powers under PODSA
and HPA. t understand the Minister is seeking clarification. The meeting will take place by conference call
tomorrow from 1 to 1:30 pm. It appears that our ADM Heather Davidson, as weil as ADMs Ted Patterson and
Barbara Walman will be participating in the meeting. Katherine did not indicate that anyone from our branch
would be attending, and said that you are the contact on this file.

| am now being asked to attend the meeting on behalf of Ann Marr, but do not feel well-equipped to do that
as | am a newbie to this ministry and have little knowledge of the file. Perhaps it would be appropriate for you
to participate? | assume you have seen the materials for the Minister’s Orders packages, but if not | can
ensure that you get a copy today.

Thanks!
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Kelly Dunsdon

Senior Legislative Analyst

Legislation and Intergovernmental Relations
Health Sector Planning and Innovation Division
Ministry of Health

{250} 952-2379
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MacDonald, Aaron HLTH:EX

From: MacKinnon, Mark HLITHEX

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 4:34 PM

To: Woestgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Ce: MacKinnon, Mark HETH:EX

Subject: FW: August 26th: Minister Briefings on Ministerial Orders
Hithere,

Just getting around to reading the materials on these and have a couple of guestions/comments:
* Asnoted betow, | don’t think that this really refates ta Barb in a significant way.

*  Why do we suggestion delegation only to ED level under HPA, but to Dir level under PODSA?
s Re HPA:
o We should have examples of the type and volume of items that would not end up going to the Minister;
o We need 1o be clearer about why we are not recommending following LSB advice;
o We need to be clear that the ONLY change is replacing the title of Ann’s position with the titte of my
position.
e Re PODSA:
o We should have examples of the type and volume of items that would not end up going to the Minister;
o We need to be clearer about why we are not recommending following L5B advice;
o  Wae need to be clear about why this needs to be delegated to the director level;
< We need to be clear that the ONLY changes are replacing titles of pasitions.

Thanks,

M

From: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 4:27 PM

To: Patterson, Ted HLTH:EX

Cc: Anderson, Karen HLTH:EX; Murdock, Melissa HLTH:EX; Murray, Heather HLTH:EX; Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX;

MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: August 26th: Minister Briefings on Ministerial Orders

Hi folks — just checking back in. Just to clarify in advance of our pre-briefing tomorrow, this piece related to PODSA is nat
so much refevant to Barh. Barb has policy lead on revisions to PODSA itself that would give the College the ability to

determine suitability of pharmacy owners — which | do not believe is the subject of this briefing.

This briefing ~ as I understand it ~ is focused solely on updating two delegations, one under each of the HPA and PODSA.
They focus on changing the delegation frarm Ann’s position name to mine.

We have time tomorrow morning to discuss further, so | can clarify anything that 've muddied here.
Thanks,

M

Page 28 of 82 HTH-2016-60459



rom: Patterson, Ted HLTH:EX

nt: Thursday, August 13, 2015 1:42 PM

o: Murray, Heather HLTH:EX

c: Anderson, Karen HLTH:EX; MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX; Murdock, Melissa HLTH:EX
ubject: Re: August 26th: Minister Briefings on Ministerial Orders

Barb Walman should lead the policy part of the discussion
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 13, 2015, at 12:55 PM, Murray, Heather HLTH:EX <Heather.Murray@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see the information below on the scheduled ministers briefing. We can discuss with Ted on
Monday if Mark should also be on this call in addition to some time for Ted and Mark to discuss prior.
Thx! H.

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 12:43 PM

To: Murray, Heather HLTH:EX

Cc: Docs Processing HLTH:EX; Foran, Grace E HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Crisp, Leah
HLTH:EX; Marr, Ann HLTH:EX; Scott, Pam HLTH:EX

Subject: August 26th: Minister Briefings on Ministerial Orders

Hi Heather:
The MO has confirmed the above noted Minister briefing on the attached Ministerial Orders. Details are
below.

Date: Wednesday, August 26th
Time: 1:30 -2:00pm
Location:s.15

Dial in informations. 15 Minister Lake is the Moderator

Additional details: Background attached. Minister Lake has requested clarification on #1036116
(Pharmacy Operations and Drug Scheduling Act) #1036111 (Health Professions Act).

Calendar invites will be sent to Sabine Feulgen, Heather Davidson and Ted Patterson to attend
(although | see Sabine is away). Please advise if any additional staff will need to be included.

*Important: Please advise if any ministry staff will be attending in person at the PVO.
Materials: MO packages already provided to MO.

Please don’t hesitate to give me a call if there are any concerns.

Many thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 |C: 250.217.3655 |email: andrea.andrachuk @gov.bc.ca

Page 29 of 82 HTH-2016-60459



MacDonald, Aaron HLTH:EX

From: Thorneloe, Meghan HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 3:42 PM

To: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: August 26th Minister Briefings on Ministerial Orders

Nothing to add - thanks Brian!

Meghan Thorneloe
Phone: 250-952-1772

From: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 9:51 AM

To: Sekhon, Ranique HLTH:EX; Thorneloe, Meghan HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: August 26th Minister Briefings on Ministerial Orders

Here are the delegation packages that are going up to the Minister on the 26"

Meghan when you get back could you review and we can discuss any other information we should provide Ted and

Barb.
Let’s not lose track of this one.
Thanks

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
Mobile: 250-507-7423

Brian.westgate@gov.bc.ca

From: Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 9:50 AM

To: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: August 26th Minister Briefings on Ministerial Orders

Here they are.

From: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 9:49 AM

To: Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: August 26th Minister Briefings on Ministerial Orders

Ok thanks for that Katherine. | will put something together. Have you got a copy of the packages?

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

ent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 9:37 AM

0: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

ubject: FW: August 26th Minister Briefings on Ministerial Orders

i Brian, following our inquiry as to status, these two items are being set down for a briefing on August 26. | have sent

along the materials to the DMO this morning. Heather Davidson will attend $.22
s.13

Katherine

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 12:06 PM

To: Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX

Cc: Marr, Ann HLTH:EX; Crisp, Leah HLTH:EX; Foran, Grace E HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Subject: August 26th Minister Briefings on Ministerial Orders

Hi Katherine,

The Minister has asked to be briefed on the two Ministerial Orders below. | believe they will both be with Ted and, for
the later, Barb Walman as well. Can you please advise, would Heather Davidson attend or Ann Marr?

Also, may | please have an electronic copy of these so provide as meeting material?

Many thanks,
Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 |C: 250.217.3655 |email: andrea.andrachuk @gov.bc.ca

From: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 11:55 AM
To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Subject: August 26th

Hi Andrea, Minister Lake has reviewed the following two Ministerial Orders and would like to be briefed on them August
26"™. Can we please set these up, we expect both can fit into 30 minutes.

MO #1036111 Health Professions Act
MO #1036116 Pharmacy Operations and Drug Scheduling Act

Shaina Jukes

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Terry Lake
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Airtster of Health | PO Bax 2050 Stn Prov Govt Victoria, 8C vEW 982
Phone: 250-953-3547 Fax: 250-356-9587 1 Hith.Health@gov.be.ca

Page 32 of 82 HTH-2016-60459




MacDonald, Aaron HLTH:EX

From: Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 3:32 PM

To: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Subject: Ministerial Orders for delegations

Attachments: 1036111 MO Package pdf; 1036116 MO Package.pdf

Hi Brian, | wanted to let you know that the two packages for delegation orders are now in the system and will be coming
to Mark through eApprovals shortly. | am attaching copies for your information. t apologize for the delay getting these
done, as every time | dug in | was pulled away to address business re the 2016 legislative agenda. You may notice that |
reworked the BNs quite a hit, in an effort to emphasize that we are maintaining the status quo ~ that may have not
been appreciated by the Minister the first time.

Let me know if you see any issues with the documents. Thanks,

Katherine Thiessen-Wale

Director, Legislation

Legisiation and Intergovernmental Relations Branch
Ministry of Health

250-952-2283 7 250-216-6441
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PRITING
SN EERS It

Ministry of Health

SUBJECT:

This Order would rescind Minister's Letter
dated June 9. 2004 and delegate the
Minister's duties, powers and (uttetions
under section 19(3.1) of the [fealth
Prafessions At

EXAMINED 8Y

ORIGINATOR
Legisiation

APPROVAL REQUIRED BY: June 30, 2015

'MINISTERIAL ORDER

LEGISLATION CONTACT: .
Katherine Thiessen-Wale
| {250-952-2281)

CLIFF#
1036111

"OTHER CONTACT (IF ANYY:

AUTHORITY (ACT AND SECTION) Heolth Prafessions Act, s.19(3.1); Ministry

af Health Act, s. 4{2}.

APPROVED

DHRECTOR
Legisiation

Katherine Thieszen-Wale

EXECUTIVE DNRECTOR

Legistation & Inlergovernmental Relations

Anr Marr

OTHER STAFF
Frogram

DIRECTOR / EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Prograrm

Mark MacKinnon

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER
Program

Ted FPatiarson

ASSISTANT DEFPUTY MINISTER
Program

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER

Heaith Secior Planming & Innovation Division

Heather Davidson

ASSOCIATE DEPUTY MINISTER
Health Services

Ooloololololo oo

ASSOCIATE DEPUTY MINISTER
Corporate Services

Sabine Feulgen

DEPUTY MINISTER

[]

Steve Brown

MINISTER'S OFFICE STAFF: On approval by Minister, signad Order must be forwarded direct to OIC Office.

Strictty Confidential — Advice to Deputy Minister
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MINISTRY OF HEALTH
MINISTERIAL ORDER BRIEFING NOTE

Cliff # 1036111
PREPARED FOR: Honourable Terry Lake - FOR DECISION

SUBIECT: Minister's Order to continue the delegation of the Minister’s duties, powers and
functions under section 19(3.1) of the Health Professions Act

AUTHORITY: Heulth Professions Act, s. 19(3.1); Ministry of Health Act, s. 4(2)

PURPOSE: This order will rescind the delegations set oul in the Minister's Memorandum
dated June 9. 2004 and delepate the Minister’s duties, powers and functions under
scetion 19(3.1) ol the Health Professions Act on similar terms.

BACKGROUND:

Seetion 4 (2) of the Ministry of Healil Act provides that the Minister may, in writing, delegate
any or all of the Minister's duties, powers and functions granted or imposed by any Act.

Section 19(3.13 of the Health Professions Act provides thatl a bylaw made by the board of a
health profession’s ¢ollege comes into force when it is filed with the Minister uniess:

« the Minister disallows it {or a number of reasons set out in the statute;

s the Minister declares that it comes into force on an earlier date; or

o the board withdraws the byiaw.

DISCUSSION:
s.13

Strictly Confidential ~ Advice to Minister
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s.13,5.14

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: N/A

IMPACT ON REGULATORY COUNT: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: That the Minister signs this Ovder as drafted.

ADM, Health Sector Planning & Innovation Division: i{eather Davidson
Executive Director, Legislation: Ann Marr
Drafter: Katherine Thiessen-Wale

Date: June 17, 2015

File Name with Path: KPROV Delegations 201401026084 MO delegation 5 19 3.1.V2 May 2015.doex

Tel: 250-952-2569
Tel: 250-952-2281
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

Minisierial Order No.

ORDER OF THE MINISTER OF HEALTH

Heualth Professions Act

The delegation of duties. powers and funetions under section 19(3.1) ol the Health Professions
Aet as sct out in the memorandum of the Minister of Health Services to the Deputy Minister of’
Healih Services on fune 9, 2004, is reseinded,

Pursuant Lo section 4 (2) of the Afinistry of Health Act, the duties, powers and functions of the
Minisier granted or imposed by section 19(3.1) of the Health Professions Act may be performed
or exeretsed by

{a) any Assistant Deputy Minister of the Ministry of Health.

{I>) the FExecutive Director of Professional Regulation & Oversight in the Ministry of
Health.

This delegation is effective immediately.

Daie Minister of Heaith

fThis purt is for dunatistrative pueposes evdy ond s not et of the Urder.)

Authority under which Qvder is made;

Act and section:i~  Minisiry of Mealth Act, s. 412).
Other (snecifvi- Health Prafessions Act. s, 191{3.1)
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BRITISH
COLUNIB!A ' Minister of Health Serviges M E M O RAN D U M

493888

JUN 08 200
Penny Batlemn, MD
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Fealth Services

Re: Delegation of duties under section 19 (3.1) of the Health Professions Act

Pursuant 1o section 4 (2) of the Ministry of Health Act, | delegate the duties, powers and functions
of the Minister granted or inpesed by section 19 (3.1) of the Heaith Professions det to the
following persons:

{2) an Assistant Deputy Minister of the Minisiry of Health Services;

(b}  the Executive Direcior of Legislation and Professional Regulation m the Ministry of
Health Services,

This delegation 1s sffective immediately.

; IALE A -
ofinn Hansen
Minister

Page 38 of 82 HTH-2016-60459



MINISTERIAL ORDER DISTRIBUTICN FORM

STATUTE: Health Professions Act For OIC Office use only:

MINISTRY: Heaith

SUMMARY OF SUBJECT MATTER

This Order would rescing Minister's Letter dated June 9, 2004 and delegate the Minister’s duties. powers and
functions under section !9(3.1) of the Health Professions Acf to any Assistant Deputy Minister of the Ministry
ol Health and to the Executive Direclor of Professional Regulation & Oversight in the Miristry of Health.

ORIGINATOR (Name/Ministry/Branch/Telephonelemail):

Katherine Thiessen-Wale / Health / Planning & Policy / Legislation / 250-852-2283 /
Kathering ThiessenWale@gov.be.ca

COPIES

BJ PDF copies (Please provide name, Ministry and exact email address for each recipient below).

Katherine Thiessen-Wale, Ministry of Health, Katherine. ThiessenWale@goy.bc.ca

Sandra Fraser, Ministry of Health, Sandra.Fraser@gov.bc.ca

Carola Bouchard, Ministry of Health, Carola. Bouchard@gov.be.ca

[] Certified true copy of this OIC - for legal or evidentiary purposes only
{Please provide name, Ministry/Company, mailing address, city, postal code and telephone).
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Lo Uy

Ministry of Health

o

SUBJECT.

This Ordey would rescind Mintster's Letter
dated June 29, 2012 and delegate the
Minister’s dulies. powers and functions
under sections 21, 22 and 23 of the
Pharmacy Operations and Drug Scheduling
Aet.

EXAMINED BY

ORIGINATCOR
Legislation

APPROVAL REGUIRED BY: June 30, 2015

MINISTERIAL ORDER

LEGISLATION CONTACT:
Katherine Thiessen-Wale
(250-852-2283)

CLIFF#
1036116

OTHER CONTACT (IF ANY):

AUTHORITY (ACT AND SECTION) Pharmacy Dperations and Drug
Scheduling Act, 5. 21, 22, 23; Ministry of Health Act, s, 4{2).

APPROVED

DIRECTOR
Lagistalion

Katherine Thiessen-Wale

(1] O

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Legistation & infergovemnmental Relations

Ann Marr

H

]

GOTHER STAFF
FProgram

DIRECTCR /EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Prograin

Mark MacKinnon

ASSISTANT CEPUTY MINISTER
Pragram

Ted Patiersen

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER
Program

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER
Healtlr Sector Planning & Innavalion Division

Heather Davidson

ASSOCIATE DEPUTY MINISTER
Health Services

000 glod

ASSOCIATE DEPUTY MINISTER
Corporale Services

Sabine Feulgen

{

[]

DEFUTY MINISTER

Steve Brown

MINISTER'S QFFICE STAFF.: On approvai by Minister, signed Order must be farwarded direct to OIC Office.

Strictly Confidential — Advice to Deputy Minister
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MINISTRY OF HEALTH
MINISTERIAL ORDER BRIEFING NOTE

Cliff # 1036116
PREPARED FOR: Honourable Terry Lake — FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Minister's Order to continue the delegation of the Minister’s duties, powers and
functions under sections 21. 22, and 23 of the Pharmacy Operations and Drirg
Scheduling Aei

AUTHORITY: Pharnwey Operations and Drig Scheduling Act. s, 21, 22 and 23; Minisiry of
Health Act, 8. 4(2)

PURPOSE: This order will rescind the delegations set out in the Minister’s Memorandum
dated June 29, 2012 and delegate the Minister’s dulies, powers and functions
under section 21, 22 and 23 of the Pharmacy Operations and Drig Scheduling
Act on similar terms.

BACKGROUND:

Section 4 (2) of the Ministry of Heafth Act provides that the Minister may, in wriling. defegate
any or all of the Minister's duties, powers and functions granted or imposed by any Acl,

Sections 21 and 22 of the Pharmacy Operationy and Drug Scheduling Act provide that a bylaw
or regulation of the College of Pharmacisis (the College) comes into force when it is fited with
the minister unless:

» the minster disailows it;

» the minister declares that it comes into lorce on an earlier date; or

¢ the board withdraws the bytaw,

Section 23 of the Phurmacy Operations and Drug Svheduling Act gives the Minister authority to
request that the board of the College amend or repeal an existing bylaw or drug schedule

regulation or make a new bylaw or drug schedule regulation,

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

ADM, Health Sector Planning & Innovation Division: Heather Davidson
Executive Director, Legislation: Ann Marr
Drafter: Katherine Thiessen-Wale

Date: June 17,2015

File Name with Path: KAPODS\ Delegations\ 1026083 MO delegation s 21 22 23.V2 May 2013 doex

Tel:
Tel:

250-952-2569
250-952-2281

Page 42 of 82 HTH-2016-60459



PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

Ministerial Order No.

ORDER OF THE MINISTER OF HEALTH

Pharmacy Operations and Drug Scheduling Act

The delegation of duties, powers and functions under sections 21, 22 and 23 of the Pharmacy
Operations and Drug Scheduting Aef as set out in the memorandum of the Minister of Health to
the Deputy Minister of Health on June 29, 2012, 15 rescinded.

Pursuant to section 4 (23 of the Ministry of Healihi Act, the duties, powers and functions of the
Minisler granted or imposed by sections 21 (4). (6} (b}, (7) and (8), 22 (2). (2.2) and (2.3) and 23
(1yand (3) of the Phurmucy Operations und Drug Scheduling Act may be performed or exercised
by:

(a) any Assistaut Deputy Minister of the Ministry of Health,

(b the Fxceutive Director of Protfessional Regulation & Oversight in the Ministry of
Health, or

{c} the Director of Regulatory Initiatives in the Ministry of lealth.

This deiegation is cflective immediately.

Date Minister of Heaith

FITax it i far endivenisteative purposies ol and is ot pure of the Onder)

Anthority under which Order is made:

Act and section:- Ministry of Health Act, s. 4(2).
Other {soecifvi- Phormacy Operotions ond Drua Scheduling Act, ss, 21, 22. 23
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_ Memorandum
BRITISH Ministry of Health
CQ}-’HMBIA \ Difice of the Minister :
JUN 7 82012 9325277 |

Te: Graham Whitmarsh
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Heslth

i 1

Re: Delegation of duties, powers and functions under sections 21, 22 and 23 of
the Pharmacy Operations and Drug Scheduling Act

Pursuant to section 4 (2) of the Ministry of Health Act, the dutles, powers and functions of the
Minister grafted or imposed by sections 21 (4), (6) (b), (7) and (8), 22 (2}, (2.2} and (2.3} and 23 ;
(1) and (3) of the Pharmacy Operations and Drug Scheduling Act may be performed or exercised :

by:
(a) any Assistant Deputy Minister of the Ministry of Health,

(b}  the Exccutive Director of Legislation and Professional Regulation in the Ministry
of Health, or

(¢)  the Director of Professional Regulation in the Ministry of Health,

This delegation is effective inumediately.

ALAS

Michael de Jong,
Minster of Health

oYY T
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MINISTERIAL ORDER DISTRIBUTION FORM

STATUTE: Pharmacy Operations and Drug Scheduling Act | For OIC Office use only

MINISTRY: Health

SUMMARY OF SUBJECT MATTER

This Order would rescind Minister's Letter dated June 26, 2012 and delegate the Muuster's duties, powers
and lunctions under sections 21, 22 and 23 of the Pharmeacy Operations and Drug Scheduling Act 10 any
Assistant Deputy Minister of the Ministry of Health, to the Executive Director of Professional Regulation &
Oversight. and (o the Director of Regulatory Initiatives in e Ministry of Health.

ORIGINATOR (NameMinistry/Branch/Telephone/email).

Katherine Thiessen-Wale / Health / Legislation / 250-952-2283 / Katherine. ThiessenWale@gov be.ca

" COPIES

X] PDF copies (Please pravide name, Ministry and exact emai! address for each recipient below}:

Katherine Thiessen-Wale, Ministry of Health, Katherine. ThiessenWale@agov.be.ca

Sandra Fraser, Ministry of Heailth, Sandra.Fraser@gov.bc.ca

Carola Bouchard, Ministry of Health, Carcla Bouchard@agov.bc.ca

(] Certified true copy of this OIC - for legal or evidentiary purposes only
{Please provide name, Ministry/Company, mailing address, city, postal code and telephone}.
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MacDonald, Aaron HLTH:EX

From: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Sent: Manday, May 4, 2015 2:32 PM

To: Marr, Ann HLTH:EX; Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX

Cc Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Jan 13: Minister briefing re: OIC's 1024017 and 1024018

Attachments: Speaking Notes - HPA Delegation for Bylaw Filing.docx; 1024018 MO delegation s

20.pdf; Delegation orders

Thanks Brian,
I'm also attaching the last correspondence on this that | received from Corrie.
Thanks,

M

From: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2015 2:20 PM

To: Marr, Ann HLTH:EX

Cc: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Jan 13: Minister briefing re: OIC's 1024017 and 1024018

Please send to Katherine when her emalil is up,
Attached is our speaking notes used on the last set of delegations.
To summarize:

Delegation of Section 19 of the HPA

¢ Delegation would give the Executive Director of Professional Regulation and Oversight, and the Director
of Regulatory Initiatives the authority to do the following:

Accept and confirm the filing of a bylaw change;

Declare an earlier in-{force date for a filed bylaw change;

Accept and confirm the withdrawal of a tfiled bylaw change,

Request a board to make a bylaw change; and

o  Specify a shorter notice period for a board-proposed bylaw change.

O 000

s  The Minister, the Deputy Minister or an Associate Deputy Minister will retain the authority to do what has
been delegated above as well as the following:
¢ Disallow a filed bylaw change:
o Impose a bylaw change if the board has refused a change request;
o Specify a shorter notice period for an imposed bylaw change.
This was approved and signed by the Minister.

Delegation of Section 19 (3.1)

» Delegation would give the Executive Director and Director the authority to refusc to accept a bylaw for
deposit on the basis of lack of statutory authority.

e [fbylaws are refused, key issues are brought to the Ministers attention when a board is notified of the
refusal.
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Delegation of Section 20.4(2)

e Delcgation gives the Assistant Deputy Minister, Health Sector Workforce Division, the authority to
approve agreements under s. 20.4(2) promoting cooperation with governing bodies between BC health
profession colleges, and health professions in other jurisdictions. — This has been approved and is attached

Similar sections exist in PODSA. I do not have the BN and MO for this delegation but if you have it could you
send it to me? As with how I summarized above 1 can do the same for PODSA.
Thanks

Brian Westgate

Director of Regulatory Initiatives, Professional Regulation and Oversight
Health Sector Workforee Division

Ministry of Health | 1515 Blanshard Street | PO Box 9649 STN PROV GOVT
Victoria BC VBW 9P4

Phone: 250-952-1204
Mohile: 250-507-7423

Brian westgate@gov be.ca

From: Westgate, Brian A HLTH.EX

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2015 11:48 AM

To: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Jan 13: Minister briefing re: OIC's 1024017 and 1024018

Fyi speaking notes

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
Brian.westgat v.he.ca

From: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, Janvary 12, 2015 9:15 AM

To: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Jan 13: Minister briefing re: OIC's 1024017 and 1024018

FYI

From: Murray, Heather HLTH:EX

Sent: January-09-15 3:27 PM

To: Pattersan, Ted HLTH:EX

Cc: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX; Obee, Sarah F HLTHIEX

Subject: FW: Jan 13: Minister briefing re: OIC's 1024017 and 1024018

Hi Ted — fet me know if you have everything you need for Tuesday's briefing with the Minister, or if you like we can also
schedule some briefing time on Monday for you to review with Mark/Brian. Thanks, H.

2
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From: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2015 1:29 PM

To: Patterson, Ted HLTH:EX; MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Cc: Murray, Heather HLTH:EX; Obee, Sarah F HLTH:EX; Nojszewski, Aleksandra HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Jan 13: Minister briefing re: OIC's 1024017 and 1024018

Attached is some speaking notes detailing some history and specific examples.
Thanks to Jessica for helping pull this together.
If you need anything else or have any questions please let me know.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2015 9:43 AM

To: Patterson, Ted HLTH:EX; MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Cc: Murray, Heather HLTH:EX; Obee, Sarah F HLTH:EX; Nojszewski, Aleksandra HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Jan 13: Minister briefing re: OIC's 1024017 and 1024018

As requested here is the attached documents Corrie did for the original request for delegation.
Following is a quick summary:

Delegation of section 19:
If the delegation is approves the Executive Director and Director would have the authority to do the following:

e accept and confirm the filing of a bylaw change;

» declare an earlier in-force date for a filed bylaw change;

e accept and confirm the withdrawal of a filed bylaw change;

e request a board to make a bylaw change; and

« specify a shorter notice period for a board-proposed bylaw change.

the Minister, the Deputy Minister or an Associate Deputy Minister will retain the authority to do the following:

¢ disallow a filed bylaw change;
e impose a bylaw change if the board has refused a change request;
« specify a shorter notice period for an imposed bylaw change.

Delegation of Section 19 (3.1):

Delegates the authority to the Executive Director and Director to refuse to accept a bylaw for deposit on the basis of lack
of statutory authority. If this were to happen these issues would routinely be brought to the Ministers attention at the time
a board is so notified.

Delegation of section 20.4 (2):
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If the delegation is approved any Assistant Deputy Minister would have the authority to approve an agreement covered
by s. 20.4(2) that promotes cooperation with governing bodies between BC Health Profession Colleges and corresponding
health professions in other jurisdictions.

More information on history is being compiled today.

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

nt: Tuesday, January 6, 2015 6:35 AM

0: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

c: Murray, Heather HLTH:EX; Obee, Sarah F HLTH:EX; Nojszewski, Aleksandra HLTH:EX; Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX
ubject: Re: Jan 13: Minister briefing re: OIC's 1024017 and 1024018

Thanks Mark, $-22
Can we also put together a break down of the types of bylaw changes the branch approved last year?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 6, 2015, at 6:30 AM, MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX <Mark.MacKinnon@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

We have the one that Corrie did to accompany the items. I'll ask Brian to track it down and circulate it.
We'll also do some thinking about any other questions that may come up and make sure that we have
answers.

s.22

From: Patterson, Ted HLTH:EX

Sent: 2015-01-05, 3:00 PM

To: Murray, Heather HLTH:EX, MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Cc: Obee, Sarah F HLTH:EX, Nojszewski, Aleksandra HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Jan 13: Minister briefing re: OIC's 1024017 and 1024018

Mark,

Do we have a good briefing note on this?
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T

Ted Patterson
Assistant Deputy Minister
Health Sector Workforce Division

From: Murray, Heather HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, January 5, 2015 2:59 PM

To: Patterson, Ted HLTH:EX; MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Cc: Obee, Sarah F HLTH:EX; Nojszewski, Aleksandra HLTH:EX
Subject: Fw: 1024018

Fyi

From: Casanova, Tamara HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, January 5, 2015 2:56 PM

To: Campbell, Corrie L HLTH:EX; Marr, Ann HLTH:EX; Murray, Heather HLTH:EX
Cc: Foran, Grace E HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX; Bouchard, Carola HLTH:EX
Subject: Jan 13: Minister briefing re: OIC's 1024018

Hi all,

As requested by the MO, please be advised the above noted briefing has now been confirmed for next
week. Details are below.

Date: Tuesday, January 13th
Time: 3:00 to 3:30 pm
Location:s.13

Dial in information:s.15 Minister Lake is the Moderator

~

Calendar invites will be sent to Sabine, Ted, Mark MacKinnon and Corrie at this time. Please advise if
any additional staff will need to be included, however staffing support should be around 4 people
maximum.

*Important: Please advise if any ministry staff will be attending in person at the PVO.
Materials: Is it possible to receive e-copies of the OICs?

Many thanks,
Tamara

Tamara Casanova | Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 |C: 250.217.3655 |email: tamara.casanova@gov.bc.ca

From: Casanova, Tamara HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 10:58 AM

To: Campbell, Corrie L HLTH:EX; Marr, Ann HLTH:EX; Murray, Heather HLTH:EX
Cc: Foran, Grace E HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX; Bouchard, Carola HLTH:EX
Subject: Minister briefing re: OIC's 1024018
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Thanks Corrie, Heather - Looping you into this reglest.

Tamara Casanova | Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 |C: 250.217.3655 {email: tamara.casanova@gov.he.ca

From: Campbell, Corrie L HLTHIEX

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 10:52 AM

To: Casanova, Tamara HLTH:EX; Marr, Ann HLTH:EX

Cc: Foran, Grace E HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX; Bouchard, Carola HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Minister briefing re: OIC's 1024018

HI Tamara - Ted Patterson/Mark Mackinnon should be invited to this as it is their area. One of us can
attend to talk about the technical side of it if so desired.

Corrie Compbell | Directar, Legislation | Ministry of Heoith | Office {250) 744-7844 | Fox {250} 952-2205 |

Email Corrie.Compbell@aoyv.be.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is
addressed. it may contain information that is privileged or confidentiul. Any distribution, disclosure,
copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please
telephone or e-muoil the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Casanova, Tamara HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Daecember 23, 2014 6:54 AM

To: Marr, Ann HLTH:EX; Campbeli, Corrie L HLTH:EX

Cc: Foran, Grace E HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX; Bouchard, Carola HLTH:EX
Subject: Minister briefing re: OIC's 1024018

Good morning all,

FYI - I've added this request to the list of briefings In the queue and will advise once a date and time has
been confirmed in the new year.

Many thanks,
Tamara

Tamara Casanova | Fxecutive Operations
Cffice of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.852.1508 |€: 250.217.3655 femail: tamara.casanovaidrov.be.ca

From: Loiacong, Sabrina HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 10:06 AM

Toz Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Casanova, Tamara HLTH:EX; Godfrey, Debbie HLTH:EX; Foran, Grace E
HLTH:EX

Cc: Martin, Rhiannon HLTH:EX; O'Brien, Kellie HLTH:EX

Subject: Minister briefing re; OIC's 1024018
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Good morning,

The office received two QICs Cliff 1024018 last week. The Minister has reviewed and would like a
briefing, Please set this up in the new year.

Cliff 1024017: this order would rescind Minister's letter dated November 3. 2008 and delegate the
Minister's duties, powers and functions under Section 19 of the Health Professions Act.

Cliff 1024018: this order would rescind Minister’s letter dated November 3. 2008 and delegate the
Minister’s duties, powers and functions under Section 20.4{2) of the Health Professions Act.

Thanks
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Speaking Notes — Health Professions Act (HPA) Delegation Request

Background

e  Under s. 19(3) of the HPA, the Minister of Health (or delegate) must file all bylaw amendments
submitied by the health profession Colleges in order for the amendments to take effect.

e Under the HPA, a bylaw will come into force 60 days aficr it is submitted by the college.

e Unders. 19(3.1), the Minister (or delegate) has the authority to declare an early-in-force date that is
less than the 60 days. This is done by way of a Ministerial Order.

e  Historically, there has been a high volume of minor bylaw amendments that require processing by
the Ministry.

¢ Inthe past, the authority to accept and file bylaws and shorten notice and {iling periods on behalf of
the Minister has been delegated to the Director of Professional Regulation, to ensure that the bylaws
can be processed and filed in an efficient and effective way, to enable the colleges to continue to
meet operational requircments that are legislated under the HPA.

»  Asaresult of internal re-organization and staffing changes, a change in delegation is requested at
this time.

»  The Professional Regulation and Oversight Branch is requesting delegation to give the new Director
of Regulatory Initiatives, and the new Exccutive Director of Professional Regulation and Oversight
the authority to file bylaws.

Summary of HPA Delegation Requests

Delegation of Section 19 of the HPA

¢ Delegation would give the Executive Director of Professional Regulation and Oversight, and the
Director of Regulatory Initiatives the authority to do the following:
o Accept and confirm the filing of a bylaw change;

Declare an earlier in-force date for a filed bylaw change;

Accept and confirm the withdrawal of a filed bylaw change;

Request a board to make a bylaw change; and

Specify a shorter notice period for a board-proposed bylaw change.

o oc 00

»  The Minister, the Deputy Minister or an Associate Deputy Minister will retain the authority to do
what has been delegated above as well as the following:
o Disallow a filed bylaw change;
o  Tmpose a bylaw change if the board has refused a change request;
o Specily a shorter notice period for an imposed bylaw change.

Delegation of Section 19 (3.1)

» Delegation would give the Executive Director and Director the authority to refuse to accept a bylaw
for deposit on the basis of lack of statutory authority.

o [fbylaws are refused, key issues are brought to the Ministers attention when a board is notified of
the refusal.

Delegation of Section 20.4(2)

*Note: Lacking a specific example of having used this authority, PRO staff have built good working
relatianships with colleges and this has made the use of this section unnecessary so far.
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January 2015

s Delegation would give the Assistant Deputy Minister, Health Sector Workforce Division, the
authority to approve agreements under s. 20.4(2) promoling coopcration with governing bodies
between BC health profession colleges, and health professions in other jurisdictions.

Use of Delepation Authority under the HPA in 2014

s In 2014, 44 bylaw amendments for health profession collcges were filed with the Minister.

¢ 21 of those amendments required a corresponding Ministerial Order. All Ministerial Orders
issued in 2014 with respect to bylaws filed for health profession colleges were used 10 declare an
early-in-force date for a filed bylaw change.

e Signed and filed bylaw amecndments were traditionally completed by the previous Director of
Professional Regulation, under the delegation of authority under Section 19 of the HPA.

e Delegated authority was not used to refuse to accept a bylaw for deposit under Section 19(3.1) of
the HPA in 2014.
Additionally, no delegated authority was exercised under Section 20.4(2) in 2014.

s A broad range of bylaw amendments were approved and filed last year. The following table
describes the key reasons for bylaw amendments that were filed in 2014, and the corresponding
number of amendments that were filed for each reason™®:

Reason for Bylaw Amendment Number of Amendments Filed
Chanﬂes to college fee schedules _ 21
Housekeeping and minor operational items,
including:
e Voting
. & Tariff fees
| » Technical revisions (e.g. Removing repetitive
requirements already found in legislation)
e Changes to requirements for board members
(e.g. adjustment of terms)
Registration and education revisions, including;:
« Registration requirements
e Recognized education programs 6
» Continuing education requirements
s Eniry to practice requirements

12

Changes to forms required by bylaws 5
Significant repeals and replacements of bylaws
including:
o Creation of new class of professional (dental

therapists), 3
e Significant operational and administrative

changes,

» Changes to procedures for disciplinary hearings

* Note: Some bylaw amendments included changes in two categories listed above.
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Ministry of Health

sUBJECT: This Order would rescind
Minister’s Letter dated November 3, 2008
and delegate the Minister’s duties, powers
and functions under section 20.4(2) of the
Health Professions Act.

EXAMINED BY

ORIGINATOR
Legisiation

APPROVAL REQUIRED BY: December 1, 2014

MINISTERIAL ORDER

LEGISLATION CONTACT: CLIFF#
Corrie Campbell (250-952-2283)

1024018

OTHER CONTACT (IF ANY):

AUTHORITY (ACT AND SECTION) Heaith Professions Act, s. 20.4(2);

Ministry of Health Act, s. 4{2):)

APPROVED

Sandra Fraser

DATE

DIRECTOR
Legisiation

Corrie Campbelt

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Legisiation & Infergovernmental Relations

OQTHER STAFF
Program

Ann Marr

DIRECTOR / EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Prograrn

Mark MacKinnon

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER
Program

Ted Patterson

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER
Frogram

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER
Health Seclor Planning & innovation Division

Heather Davidson

ASSOCIATE DEPUTY MINISTER
Health Services

i

ASSCCIATE BEPUTY MINISTER
Corporate Services

i Sabine Feulgen

l:] DEPUTY MINISTER

Steve Brown

MINISTER’S OFFICE STAFF: Qn approval by Minister, signed Order must be forwarded direct to OIC Office.

Strictly Confidential — Advice to Deputy Minister
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s.13

MINISTRY OF HEALTII
MINISTERIAL ORDER BRIEFING NOTE

CIliff # 1024018

PREPARED FOR: Honourable Terry Lake — FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: This Order would rescind Minister’s Memorandum dated November 3, 2008 and
delegate the Minister’s duties, powers and functions under section 20.4(2) of the
Health Professions Adei.

AUTHORITY: Health Professions Act, s. 20.4(2); Ministry of Health Act, s. 4{2)

PURPOSE: This Order would rescind the delegations sct out in the Minister’s Memorandum
dated November 3. 2008, (see attached) and delegate the Minister’s duties,
powers and functions under section 20.4(2) of the Health Professions Act.

BACKGROUND:

Section 4 (2) of the Minisiry of Health Act provides that the Minister may, in writing, delegate
any or all of the Minister's duties, powers and functions granted or imposed by any Act.

PISCUSSION:

Strictly Confidential — Advice to Minister
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s.13,5.14

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: N/A

IMPACT ON REGULATORY COUNT: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: That the Minister signs this Order as drafted to delegate the duties,
powers and functions of the Minister granted or imposed by section 20.4 (2) of the Health

Professions Act.

ADM, Health Sector Planning & Innovation Division: Heather Davidson Tel: 250-952-2569
Director, Legislation: Corrie Campbell Tel: 250-952-2283
Drafter: Corrie Campbell

Date: November 17, 2014

File Name with Path: k/HPRO/delegations/1024018 MO delegation s 20
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

Ministeria! Order No.

ORDER OF THE MINISTER OF HEALTH

Health Professions Act

The delegation of duties, powers and functions under section 20.4(2) of the Health Professions
Aet as set out in the memorandum of the Minister of Health Services to the Deputy Minister of
Health Services on November 3, 2008, 1s rescinded

Pursuant to section 4 (2) of the Ministry of Health Act, any Assistant Deputy Minister of the
Ministry of Health may perform the duties or exercise the powers and functions of the Minister
granted or imposed by section 20.4 (2) of the Health Professions Act, cxcept the authority to
prescribe an agreement for the purposes of section 20.4 (2) (a) (iti).

This delegation is effective immediately.

i
January 16, 2015 ~
Date Miristar of Health

{This part 15 for administrattve oposes ondy and is not pare of the Oveder.)

Authority under which Order is made:
Actand section:-  Ministry of Health Act, s. 4{2})
Other (specify):- Health Professions Act, s. 20.4(2)
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MINISTERIAL ORDER DISTRIBUTION FORM

STATUTE: Heaith Professions Act For OIC Office use only.

MINISTRY: Health
SUMMARY OF SUBJECT MATTER

This Order would rescind Minister’s Memorandum dated November 3, 2008 and delegate the Minister’s
duties, powers and functions under scction 20.4(2) of the Health Professions Act,

ORIGINATOR (Name/Ministry/Branch/Telephone/email).
Corrie Campbell / Health / Planning & Policy ¢ Legislation / 250-952-2283 / Corrie.Campbell@gov.bc.ca

COPIES

E\ PDF copies (Please provide name, Ministry and exact email address for each recipient below).

Corrie Campbell, Ministry of Health, Corrie. Campbell@gov.bc.ca

Sandra Fraser, Ministry of Health, Sandra.Fraser@gov.bc.ca

Carola Bouchard, Ministry of Health, Carola.Bouchard@gov.bc.ca

[] Certified true copy of this OIC - for legal or evidentiary purposes only
{Please provide name, Ministry/Company, maiting address, city, postal code and telephone).
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MacDonald, Aaron HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Camphbell, Corrie L HLTH:EX

Tuesday, January 20, 2015 11:44 AM

MacKinnon, Mark HETH:EX; Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Fraser, Sandra HLTH:EX

Delegation orders

1024017 MO delegation s. 19.pdf; 1024018 MO delegation s 20.pdf

Hl there — please find attached the orders delegating powers under the HPA. There is one cutstanding which is the
order for s, 19.31. This one was identified as needing to be updated after the others had completed going through sign
off. | understand that Sandra sent it along with the others, noting that it had not yet been approved, when Brian
requested the HPA delegation orders. This seems to be the source of the misunderstanding about which orders went to

the MO.

There is another delegation under PODSA that also needs ta be updated. We will batch it with that one. Sorry for the

delay.
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA |

Ministerial Order No. H . {J] 3
ORDER OF THE MINISTER OF HEALTH

Health Professions Act _ - -
The delegation of dutics, powers and fanctions under section 19 of the Health Professions Act as
set out in the memorandum of the Minister of Health Services to the Deputy Minister of Health
. 8ervices on November 3; 2008, is rescinded.
Pursuant to section 4 (2) of the Ministry of Health Act, the duties, powers and functions of
the Minister granted or imposed by section {9 (3), (3.2) (b), (3.3}, (5) and (6.2) (a) of the
Health Prafessions Act may be performed or exercised by

()  any Assistant Deputy Minister of the Ministry of Health,

(b)  the Execulive Director of Professional Regulation & Oversight in the Ministry of
Health, or : '

(¢}  the Director of Regulatory Initiatives in the Ministry of Health.

This delegation is effective immediately.

LS _A0lT

Ministar of Health . -

(This part Is for administrative prrposes only and i3 nof pari of the Order, )

Authority under which Order is made:

Actand section;~  Ministry of Health Act, s. 4(2}:).
Cther (specify).-  Heolfth Professions Act, 8. 19
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Ministry of Health  MINISTERIAL ORDER

1BR FULSH
COLUMBIA
sUBJECT: Fhis Order would rescind APPROVAL REQUIRED BY: December 1, 2044
Ministet’s Letter dated November 3, 2008 LEGISLATION CONTACT: CLIFF#

and delcgate the Minister's duties, powers Corrie Campbell| (250-952-2283) 1024018

and functions under section 20.4(2) of the OTHER CONTACT (IF ANYY:
Health Professions Act.

AUTHORITY (ACT AND SECTION) Health Professions Act, 5. 20.4(2);
Ministry of Health Act, 5. 4(2):}

EXAMINED BY APPROVED DATE
ORIGINATOR

Legisiation Sandra Fraser

DIRECTOR _

Legisiation Corria Campbel|

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Ann Marr

Legisiation & Infergovernmental Refations

OTHER STAFF
Program

DIRECTOR / EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Program Mark MacKinnon

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER

Ted Paberson
Program

ASSISTANT DERPUTY MINISTER
Program

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER

Health Sector Planning & Innovation Division Heather Davidson

ASSQCIATE DEPUTY MINISTER
Health Services

ASSOCIATE DEPUTY MINISTER

Corporate Services Sabins Feulgen

D DEPUTY MINISTER Steve Brown

MINISTER'S OFFICE STAFF: On approval by Minister, signed Order must be forwarded direct fo OIC Office.

Stricely Confidential — Advice to Deputy Minister
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s.13

MINISTRY OF HEALTII
MINISTERIAL ORDER BRIEFING NOTE

CHLiff # 1024018

PREPARED FOR: Honourable Terry Lake - FOR DECISION

SUGBJECT: This Order would rescind Minister’s Memorandum dated November 3, 2008 and
delegate the Minister’s duties, powers and functions under section 20.4(2) of the
Health Professions Act.

AUTHORITY: Health Professions Act, s. 20.4(2); Minisiry of Health Act, 5. 4(2)

PURPOSE: This Order would rescind the delegations set out in the Minister’s Memorandum

dated November 3, 2008, (sce attached) and delegate the Minister’s dufics,
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

The delegation of duties, powers and funciions under section 20.4(2) of the Health Professions
Act as set out in the memorandum of the Minister of Health Services to the Deputy Minister of
Health Services on November 3, 2008, is rescinded

Pursuant to section 4 (2) of the Ministry of Healih Act, any Assistant Deputy Minister of the
Ministry of 1lealth may perform the duties or exercise the powers and functions of the Minister
granted or imposed by section 20.4 (2) of the Health Professions Act, cxcept the authority to
prescribe an agreement for the purposes of section 20.4 (2} (a) {iiD).

This delegation is effective immediately.

Date Minister of Health

(This part is for administrotive parposes omly and is not part of the Order.)

Authority under which Order is niade:

Act and section:-  Ministry of Health Act, 5. 4(2)
Other (specify):- Health Professions Act, s. 20.4(2)
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MINISTERIAL ORDER DISTRIBUTION FORM

STATUTE: Health Professions Act For OIC Office use only:

MINISTRY: Healh
SUMMARY OF SUBJECT MATTER

This Order would rescind Minister’s Memorandum dated November 3, 2008 and delegate the Minister’s
duties, powers and lunctions under scetion 20.4(2) of the Health Professions Act.

ORIGINATOR (Name/Ministry/Branch/Telephonefemail):
Corrie Campbell / Health / Planning & Policy / Legisiation / 250-952-2283 / Corrie.Campbelli@gov.be.ca

COPIES

X PDF copies (Please provide name, Ministry and exact email address for each recipient below):

Corrie Campbell, Ministry of Health, Corrie. Campbeli@gov.hc.ca

Sandra Fraser, Ministry of Health, Sandra.Fraser@gov.bc.ca

Carola Bouchard, Ministry of Heaith, Carola.Bouchard@gqov.bc.ca

[] Certified true copy of this OIC - for tegal or evidentiary purposes only
{Please provide name, Ministry/Company, mailing address, city, postal code and telephone):
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MacDonald, Aaron HLTH:EX

From: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Apri 29, 2015 4:45 PM
Ta: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX
Subject; FW: MO for delegation under HPA
FYl

From: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 4:44 PM
To: Marr, Ann HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: MO for delegation under HPA

For sure — thanks Ann.

M

From: Marr, Ann HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 4:41 PM
To: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH;EX

Subject: FW: MO for delegation under HPA

s.14

From: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 2:47 PM

To: Marr, Ann HLTH:EX

Cc: MacKinnon, Mark HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: MO for delegation under HPA

s.13,5.14

Brian Westgate
Director of Regulatory [nitiatives, Professional Regulation and Oversight
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

From: McReynolds, Amanda HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 10:03 AM

To: Tamosiunas, Genevieve JAG:EX; Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX
Cc: Falconer, Mary JAG:EX

Subject: RE: MO for delegation under HPA
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Page 69 to/a Page 71
Withheld pursuant to/removed as
s.14

Withheld pursuant to/removed as



MacDonald, Aaron HLTH:EX

From: McReynaolds, Amanda HLTH:EX
Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 14, 2015 9:04 AM
To: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: MQ for delegation under HPA

Genevieve is available until 10, can you come tc my office to call her or shall | come to youss?

From: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 14, 2015 9:01 AM
To: McReynolds, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: MO for delegation under HPA

i am free today befare noon

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
Brian,westpate@gov.be.ca

From: McReynolds, Amanda HLTH:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 8:55 AM

To: Westgate, Brian A HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: MO for delegation under HPA

s.14
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s.14
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Ministry of Health MINISTERIAL ORDER

BRITISH
COLUMBIA
suBJECT: This Order would rescind APPROVAL REQUIRED BY: February 16, 2015
Minister’s Letter dated June 9, 2004 and LEGISLATION CONTACT: CLIFF#
delegate the Minister’s duties, powers and Corrie Campbell (260-052-2283) 1026084
functions under section 19(3.1) of the OTHER CONTACT (IF ANY):

Health Professions Act.

AUTHORITY (ACT AND SECTION) Health Professions Act, 5. 19(3.1);
Ministry of Health Act, s. 4(2):)

EXAMINED BY : APPROVED

ORIGINATOR
D Legislation Amanda McReynolds
DIRECTOR i
D Legistation Corrie Campbell

D EXECUTIVE DIRECTGR Ann Marr

Legislation & intergovernmental Relations

OTHER STAFF
Frogram

[]

DIRECTOR { EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Program Mark MacKinnon

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER

Program Ted Patterson

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER
Pragram

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER

Health Sector Planning & Innovation Divisian Heather Davidson

ASSOCIATE DEPUTY MINISTER
Health Services

U Org) g

D ASSOCIATE DEPUTY MINISTER Sabine Feulgen

Corporate Services

[:’ DEPUTY MINISTER Steve Brown

MINISTER'S QFFICE STAFF: On approval by Minister, signed Order must be forwarded direct to OIC Office.

Strictly Confidentinl — Advice to Deputy Minister
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s.13

MINISTRY OF HEALTH
MINISTERIAL ORDER BRIEFING NOTE

CIiff # 1026084
PREPARED FOR: Honourable Terry Lake - FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Minister’s Order to change the delegation of the Minister’s duties, powers and
functions under section 19(3.1) of the Health Professions Act.

AUTHORITY: Health Professions Act, s. 19(3.1); Ministry of Health Act, s. 4(2)

PURPOSE: This Order would rescind the delegations set out in the Minister’s Memorandum
dated June 9, 2004, (see attached) and delegate the Minister’s duties, powers and
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

Section 19(3.1) of the Health Professions Act provides that a bylaw made by the board of a
health profession’s college comes into force when it is filed with the minister unless:

e The minister disallows it for a number of reasons set out in the statute;

e the minister declares that it comes into force on an earlier date; or

e the board withdraws the bylaw.

DISCUSSION:

Strictly Confidential — Advice to Minister
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FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: N/A

IMPACT ON REGULATORY COUNT: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: That the Mimster signs this Order as drafted.

ADM, Health Sector Planning & Innovation [ivision: Heather Davidson
Director, Legislation: Corric Camphell
Date: Fehruary 10, 2015

File Name with Path: KAHPROW Delegations 201431026084 MO deleaation s 19 3.1.docx

Tel: 250-952-2369
Fel: 250-952-2283
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

Ministerial Crder No.

ORDER OF THE MINISTER OF HEAL.TH

Health Professions Act
The delegation of duties, powers and functions under section 19(3.1) of the Health Professions

Act as set out in the memorandum of the Minister of Health Services to the Deputy Minister of
Health Services on June 9, 2004, is rescinded.

Pursuant to section 4 (2) of the Minisiry of Health Act, the duties, powers and functions of
the Minister granted or imposed by section 19 (3.1) of the Health Professions Act may be
performed or exercised by

(a) any Assistant Deputy Minister of the Ministry of Healih,

(b)  the Executive Director of Professional Regulation & Oversight in the Ministry of
Heaith.

This delegation is effective immediately.

Date Minister of Health

(This part s for adminisirative purposes ondy and is not part of the Order.)

Authorily uader which Order is made:

Act and section:-  Ministry of Health Act, s. 4(2):).
Cther (specify):- Health Professions Act, 5. 19{3.1) Page 78 of 82 HTH-2016-60459



MINISTERIAL ORDER DISTRIBUTION FORM

STATUTE: Health Professions Act For OIC Office use only:

MINISTRY: Health
SUMMARY OF SUBJECT MATTER

This Order would rescind the Minister’s Memorandum dated June 9, 2004 and delegate the Minister's
dutics, powers and functions under section 19(3.1) of the Health Professions Act.

ORIGINATOR (NamefMinistrleranch!Teiephonefen;ngii)-:
Corrie Campbell / Health / Planning & Policy / Legisiation / 250-952-2283 / Corrie.Campbeil@gov.bc.ca

COPIES

X] PDF copies (Please provide name, Ministry and exact email address for each recipient below):

Corrie Campbell, Ministry of Health, Corrie.Campbell@gov.bc.ca

Sandra Fraser, Ministry of Health, Sandra.Fraser@gov.bc.ca

Carola Bouchard, Minisiry of Health, Carola.Bouchard@gov.bec.ca

[] Certified true copy of this OIC - for legal or evidentiary purposes only
(Flease provide name, Ministry/Company, mailing address, city, postal code and tefephone):
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
Attachments: 1026084 MO Package delegation s 19 3.1.docx

Hi, Brian. Please see Genevieve’s comment helow abeut this delegation. V've attached the MO package that she
reviewed. Are you available today or tomorrow to speak to her with me?
A

s.14
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